
Council Minutes 02/24/09 1 

 THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE HOLTVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL February 24, 2009 

 
The special meeting of the Holtville City Council was held on Tuesday, February 24, 
2009 at 6:00 p.m. in the Civic Center.   Council Members present were Bianca Padilla, 
Colleen Ludwig, Richard Layton and David Bradshaw.   Staff member present was Laura 
Fischer.  Glyn Snyder and City Attorney Steve Walker were absent. 
  
CITY COUNCIL OPEN SESSION MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
Mayor Padilla called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
Council Member Layton led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
CITY CLERK RE: VERIFICATION OF POSTING OF AGENDA: 
The City Manager verified that the agenda was duly posted on February 20, 2009. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Discussion/Related Action Regarding Filling Council Vacancy – Laura Fischer, City 
Manager 
Mayor Padilla instructed the candidates on the forum that will be used.  Each candidate 
was asked to give a personal statement.  Questions from Council were asked by the Mayor.  
Each candidate was given the opportunity to respond and each was asked the same 
questions.  The public was also invited to ask questions.  The candidates were asked to 
limit their answers to 2-3 minutes.  Council Member Bradshaw asked to keep time and 
indicate when a candidate reached the 3 minute mark.  Mayor Padilla stated that this 
meeting was very informal and that Council would not be reaching a decision tonight and 
no action would be taken regarding the issue. 

The following citizens applied for the vacant City Council seat: 

Jerry Brittsan 
654 Cedar Ave. 
Holtville, CA  92250 
 
Michael Goodsell 
906 Cedar Ave. 
Holtville, CA  92250 
 
Betty Predmore 
840 Chestnut Ave. 
Holtville, CA  92250 
 
Ginger Ward 
838 Fern Ave. 
Holtville, CA  92250 



Council Minutes 02/24/09 2 

Mayor Padilla asked each candidate the following questions: 
 
1)  What are your goals for the betterment of the City? 
 Candidates answered. 
 
2)  Over two years ago the City put a measure on the ballot to ask the public to 
financially support Phase 1 of a Public Safety Building.  Would you be willing to spend 
+2MM for the Public Safety Building? 
Each candidate answered and then Mayor Padilla clarified the questions as follows:  The 
City has the funds to build the Public Safety Building, but the public did not support it.  
Knowing this would you support building Phase 1 of the Public Safety Building? 
Candidates answered. 
 
3)  How will you handle the controversy that arises out of issues facing the City?  For 
example, the issues of contracting with the Sheriff for police services or the trailer park 
concerns. 
Candidates answered. 
 
4)  What do you think being on the Council entails? 
Candidates answered. 
 
5)  Are you aware that being on the City Council takes a lot of time and work?  How are 
you prepared to handle it? 
Candidates answered. 
 
6)  At times City Council actions are misinterpreted by the public.  How would you 
handle the public misinterpretation? 
Candidates answered. 
 
The public was invited to ask questions of the candidates.  Mayor Padilla asked that the 
public limit the number of questions asked to one and the candidates were asked to limit 
their responses to 2-3 minutes.  
 
Mr. Steve Larson, 515 Grape asked why didn’t you apply in November? 
Candidates answered. 
 
Mr. Mike Johnson, 721 Chestnut said being on City Council can be heartbreaking, lonely 
and confrontational.  How will you deal with this; is there a time that someone who 
doesn’t agree with you could become an enemy or not be your friend anymore? 
Candidates answered. 
 
Laura Goodsell, 906 Cedar said there is a lot of pressure when sitting on City Council 
and you are often asked for special favors sometimes without knowing it.  How will you 
handle these issues knowing you are one of five City Council members and that there is a 
chain of command that should be followed? 
Candidates answered. 
 
Jim Predmore, 840 Chestnut  said last night at the City Council meeting the issue of 



Council Minutes 02/24/09 3 

family members or spouses serving on City Council and another board was brought up by 
Council Member Ludwig.  What are your thoughts on a family member or spouse serving 
on City Council and another board like the Planning Commission? 
Candidates answered. 
 
After this question was answered, Council Member Ludwig made a clarifying statement.  
Her comments are that the Planning Commission can make a decision, but the City 
Council can overrule it and they can also agree upon the decision.  This can be perceived 
as a conflict even if it isn’t and that the public perception is at issue.  She indicated that 
she attended Ethics Training where this issue was addressed.  She also mentioned that the 
spouse sitting on City Council and Planning Commission could become an issue if there 
were more than two family members on each board.  Council Member Bradshaw made a 
comment that there is no current City policy regarding this issue, but that it can/should be 
addressed by Council. 
Candidates were given another chance to comment. 
 
Council Member Layton commented on the issue and expressed his opinion why a family 
or married couple would have the same interest and wish to serve on different community 
boards. 
 
Council Member Bradshaw commented that for full disclosure he is also the Vice 
President of the Chamber of Commerce.  
 
Mr. Steve Larson asked the Mayor if he could ask another question of the candidates.  
Mayor Padilla agreed.  Being on Council you must keep well informed of the issues.  
How much time will you devote and how will you keep yourself informed of City issues? 
Candidates answered. 
 
Council Member Layton commented that the citizens should be informed and be more 
actively involved in their community. 
 
Mayor Padilla thanked the candidates, public and fellow City Council members for their 
good questions and participation. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business to come before council, Mayor Padilla adjourned the 
Special City Council Meeting at 8:00 p.m.  

      
 
_______________________________ 

      Bianca Padilla, Mayor 
 
____________________________        
Glyn Snyder, City Clerk 
 
 
 



Council Minutes 02/24/09 4 

 


